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March 27, 2017

Ms. Sandra J. Farmer SENT VIA EMAIL AND CERTIFIED MAIL RECIEPT

Enforcement Analyst — Water Division

ADEQ

5301 Northshore Drive
North Little Rock, AR 72118-5317
(501) 682-7399

Subject:  City of Walnut Ridge, Arkansas
NPDES Permit No. AR0046566, AFIN: 38-00040
Consent Administrative Order

Dear Ms. Farmer:

On behalf of the City of Walnut Ridge, Crist Engineers, Inc. is responding to your letter dated March 17,
2017, regarding a proposed consent administrative order, within thirty (20) calendar days of the receipt
of your letter as stipulated.

Walnut Ridge is amicable to the proposed consent administrative order attached to your March 17, 2017,
correspondence. This item will be scheduled for the City Council meeting on April 17, 2017, whereby a
resolution will be approved granting the Mayor authority to execute.

Please allow up to seven business days for the Mayor to coordinate his signature and mail the original to
your attention. Should any issues come up regarding this schedule, we will advise you accordingly.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
CFl“s)t Engineers, Inc.

Mch/j_ . y ? €

Craig A. Johnson, P.E.
Associate

CC: Jon Kopp, Walnut Ridge Water Works
Sam Gates, SG Labs



